
to inquire, Mr. Chairm 	f the resolution from the Board 

Supervisors has been filed and to remind you that the N 

therefor* be it resolved aportion of the resolution is 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 	to the 0 	on at the next meeting 

the State Lands Commission of the State of California be and 

the same is hereby requested to join the County of Orange in 

protesting said annexation in regard to the area theretofore 

owned by the State and subject to the management of this 

Commission," Our interests  of course, is la a recent tide 

lands grant for development in this area, 

GOV. ANDERSON: Thank you. The resolution is on 

file. Mr. Hortig do you have any comments? Shall we ask 

for some legal advice here? 

MR HORTIG: The suggestion is going to be that t1 

practical mechanical method would appear to me to be to come 

bine the suggest: i_ons that have been made to the Commission 

here, which I think meet the test of everyone except the e 

pressed desire Of Mr. Pinnick to get this thing closed now 

and study it later, but that the Commission take the metter 

under consideration for final action at the next meeting, if 

any action is needed, on the assumption that the City of San 

Clemente will proceed with the proposed abandonment of the 

annexation application before the State Lands Commission 

the legal effect of which and the necessity for action by th 

Lands Commission thereon to be evaluated ey the Commissionrs 

counsel, the Office of the Attorney General, to be reported 
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aov. ANDERSONt Mr. Shavelson. 

M. SHAVELSON: As the C mmiasion mows, this 

p opo46t. cacane immediately prior to the meeting and we didntt 

have an opportunity to so into the legal questions at all 

and X wouldntt like to state any conclusion in that reap s=ot 

without having a chance to make prior study We will, of 

10 

1/ 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 parties if this Commission authorizes Mr. licrtic to file a 

25 written protest. If the Council acts to terminate this, afte 

26 

course, be prepared prior to the next Commission mee ing to 

advise the Commission as to our views, as to whether a prates 

should be filed. 

ltd like to ask Mr. Moore whether in your studies 

you feel that there would be any prejudice to our right to 

file a protest if that is postponed until the next Commission 

meeting. 

Nothing prevents- the Council in San Clemente from meeting now 

and determining whether or not there is a majority protest an 

losing the hearing. In a very recent case McMillan versus 

Cia of ga Monte,. protest filed after the hearing opened was 

ineffectual even in that case where the protest was eighty- 

seven percent of the value. 

I would suggest . - I have no doubt as to the 

cerity of the City of San Clemente and its counsel, but I 

think we would resolve the matter to the satisfaction of both 

they terminate it, then it is ilwffeetual. If It has been 

Mit. MOORE: 	think there would be for this reason 
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11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

tiled prior to th* termination, the protest i good and It 

protects as. 
MEL JVIONES: As long, as we ar4 discuSsing recent 

legislative changes, I would point out the law was recently 

hanged to provide or protests up to the hearing. San Clemefte 

gave its word that I  it will hold up its hearing until the Com 

mission advises u, . That means if you wish.to file your pr 

test next month, your protest is as valid as today and the la 

is as valid as today. 

MR, CHAMPION: Might we do this -- might we not 

authori e Mr. Hortig to file protest at any time if the 

Attorney General decides we need to do so. 

MR. HORTIG: Mr. Champion, we already have such 

authorization. 

MR. JONES: The only thing we have to say is this: 

If we are going to be barred - we felt .,.. 

MR. CHAMPION: This would not bar you, unless he 

files the protest. 

MR. JONES: It would bar if he fil.s the protest, 

n which case we want to make our position clear. 

MR. CHAMPION: I think you misunderstand, Mr. Jones 

It may never be necessary to do this, but because of the lege; 

complications here we are merely con inuing to vest in Mr. 

Hortig the right to protest. Unless there were leg 1 com- 

plications, it would never be filed. 

MR. JONES: I se . Thank you. 

DIVISION 	ADICHOrritATIVIllt rrioccourot, STATIC or CALIront4; 
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HORTIG: 1 would feel, Mr, Chairman, that the 

Comm..ssA n would be in a much clearer position to eontinue 

the status quo as of this morning until we have had the 

advantage of the opinion of the Conmission's counsel. 
MR. CRANSTON: Mr.Chairman, I move that the sta 

quo continue, that the Exec utive Officer have the continuing 

powez to protest, but that there be a clear understanding 

that no protest be filed unless legal questions arise that 

make it necessary-  

10 	 MR. CHAMPION: I would second that motion. 

11 	 GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and seconded 

121 	 MR. HORkG: And the matter will be calendared for 

final disposition or fina/ repoTt, as appropriate, at the 

14I next meeting of the Lands Commission. 

15 	 aov. ANDERSON: With that addition to the motion. 

16 	 MR, PINNICK Excuse me, Governor Anderson, but 

17 that leaves In limbo the proposition of the City of San 

Is Clemente as to whether or not they should now, this day, 

19 abandon the annexation proceedings. I would like to have 

20 them say that today they were abandoning them and then that 

1 would allow Mr. Cranston 's motion for legal counsel to deter 

22 mine whether it is necessa_y to file a protest, get this thi g 

23 terminated one way or another. 

24 	 MB, CHAMPION: As a basis Ear Mr. Cranston's motto 

25 I think the understanding was that the telephone a3 would 

2e now be made and we would have that information before u • 

DIVIIIICSig Olt ADMINISTRAVIVit ItitteeECURIt• MATZ Ott et LIPORNIA. 
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MR CRANSTON: T hat's correct 

GOV. ANDERSON: Can, you do that? 

MR, JONES: Ye 

4 	 GOV. ANDERSON: Any further common 	(No respo 

6 If not, it Is carried unanimously 

6 	 MR MATT: My name is Julius Obl.att. I am a 

7 resident of Dana Point and I am not an attorney. However 

8 I may express the sentiment of the Dana Point Harbor Comm 

g of which I am a member, and also the sentiment of the Dana 

10 Point Harbor Association which has created this Harbor Com 

11 mitteey and also I believe the sentiment of the great majorit 

12 of Dana Point residents ... we have been harassed for a long 

i3 time by the different maneuvers of tY,It City of San Clemente. 

14 1 repeat again, I am not an attorney and I cannot and would 

15 not wish to enter into legal implications at this point. 

16 	 However, just as an ordinary citizen I feel that 

17 again and again San Clemente through its attorneys has tried 

13 to postpone, delay, a decision --. In spite of their admitted 

19 knowledge of, the opposition, almost solid, of the citizens 

20 of the areas involved. It is also a fact that in the unln 

21 corporated area we have neither the means financially or 

22 legally to, stay in battle very long with the legal staff so 

23 eagerly represented by Mr. Jones of the City of San Clemente 

24 	 lie also feel, however, that our plain human rights 

25 are not being considered and I therefore wou24 like to urge 

25 the Commission to terminate these proceedings and not perm 
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the City 6r San Clemente to continue to harass us as it ha 
done for so long. 

I also believe that one year at least would be 

wired to produce any change in sentiment of the area and 

I ia44.14r9ve that those present who 'represent other areas like 

CaptAtrano Beach ill concur in this. 

I do feel nothing is gained except the avowed alma 

of the City of San Clemente to continue to harass the until- 

corporated areas. Thatts all r  have to say. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Any further 

comments? 

MR. HAI TT: Gentlemen, I apt C. W. Hallett, Pre si 

dent of the Capistrano Beach Association. 

GOV. ANDERSON: what was the name again? 

MR. HALLETT: 	Mr. Hallett. I concur and our 

people concur in what Mr. Oblatt had to say. We would like 

to have this, if possible, settled today because we have 

been more or less in a turmoil for the last few months. I 

know that our people in Capistrano Beach definitely oppose 

this Annexation No. 4 	Number 2, rather. There is also an 

Annexation Number 4, where San Clemente would like to take 

over Dana Point and Capistrano Beach, which undoubtedly' they 

would like to have before they try this Annexation Number 2 

again. So we would like - - our people in Capistrano Beach, 

we object to this very strenuously. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Thank you. 
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10,4 HORTIOt mr, Chairman* 	thi.m oae poin4 of 

olart*ication should e made* Anne don Number 4 just re. 

terrod to onl 1,nvolves uplande and it Is not proposed leo 

include any innds under the Nrisdiction 

Comlao on. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Thank you* 

No reponse ) You have heard the motion. 

and seconded*  carrled unanimous.y. 

Item Classification Number oat 

the State Lands 

,s,urther comments? 

has boen moved 

Oil and gas leases 

a id lease offers. (4 is.authcr-zation for the Executr ve 

Officer uo proceed ;a h publication of notice that the Com- 

mission i to d> ao consider offering leases for extraction of 

oll and gas from he area of tide and submerged lands t' 

included in existing State oil and as leases lying between 

/5 the northerly City limits the City or Newport :each and 

the easterly boundary of the City of Long Beach,. Orang C 

17 and extending seaward three nautical mile containing appr 
10 

lei nately 21 500 acre 

9 	 MR. EMIG: 

20 pending dispute as to 

Mr. liortig„ any oo. ents on that? 

Mr. Chairman, the matter of a prior 

title as to unleased areas of tide and 

ii 

atimerged lands in Orange County has been clarified,by the di 

missal of an action brought previously by the County of Oran 

contending that the state of California did not have title 

24 to such lands* 	Section 6873,2 of the Public Resources Cod 

25 provides in part that uBefore offering any tide or submerged 

2 3 i land area for an of and gas  lease, the Commission shall 

22 t  
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publish notice thereof and any affected city or cCunty may 

within thirty flies after the publication of such notice re-

quist in writi to the Commission that a hearing be held in 

connection therewith." 

This statutory requiriment being a condition pre 

cedent by the State Lends Co omission prior to offering any 

tate tide and submerged lands for lease, it is recommended 

at this time that the staff be authorized to proceed with the 

required notice to inquire whether such leases are desired in 

Orange County with respect to any heretofore unleased tide 

and submerged lands and if such hearing is desired to set up 

such hearing, hold such hearing, and report t(b the Commission 

in order that the Commission may include those specifications 

in future lease offers (which, again, the statutes 

hail be included and offered at public 	') 

 be no detrimental effects to the shoreline and 

tional values, 

MR. CRANSTON: I move approval. 

MR. CHAMPION: Second. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and seconded that item ( 

approved, carried unanimously. 

22 	 Item (b) 	Proposed oil and gas lease, Ventura 

23 County, Parcel 

24 	 MR. HORTIG: Mr. Cha.Lrman, the "V after '5' refers 

25 to the fact that the parcel of land was previously offered 

26 by the State Land3 Commission as Parcel 5 under the option 

14 

15 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

require 

o that the 

recrea- 
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cffered to the Lands Commission 	inviting leases or a cash 

time 	is appropriate and desirable that the Commission, eva4„ 

ate he effectivoness of one of the other alternative tethods 

of offeriagito invite bids on the same parcel of land. Int on 

ja royiltyllasis only involving no cash bonus payment as a 

consideratiOn for awarding the lease 

Therefore, it is recommended that such lease invi a 

tion be authorized 

MR. CRANSTON: So move. 

-. CRAMPION• Second. 

GOV. ANDERSONr It has been moved and seconded. 

Does this set any kind of policy or precedent that some of th 

oil companies or the potential lessees might look for*a.rd to 

and not make bids, with the thought later on of getting, these 

without having to p up a cash bonus 

4R, RORTIG: Mr. Chairman, I believe tae answer to 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22  
23 

that is that the determination whether a cash bonus is offer 

for a particular parcel in fact will depend upon the evalua 

tion of all prospective bidders as to the possible return fro 

the parcel and whether a cash bonus can be Just fled in addi 

tion to development costs which must be undertaken under a 

24 State lease; and the competition in the industry being such, 

25 I fear that no orgaaation would feel safe in waiting for a 

26 lease offer to produce no cash bonuses in the hopes of having 

bonus plus specified rvalty basis. As you gentlemen will r 

call, no bids were received. ,It is, therefore, felt tt thia 
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pporturi 	bid on a roya, ty basis only because 7ihe 

potentialitlAs are too high that someone in the industry is 

going to desire that parcel and may be tLe only bidder but 

if be offers a qualified and equitable cash bonus bid for tha,  
I. 

parcel it la going.to  sink the hopes of anyone who is Waiting 

for an opportunity to bid roya tywise on7A7 

MR, CHAMPION: There la no intent to establish 

policy. As I understand, the staff felt this would be a de 

able way to develop it if they did n©t receive a cash bonus b. de, 

MR. HORTIG: That is correct and also I will come 

11 back to Mr Anderkoionts question. !1.21e Comission does have 

l2 leases in existence awarded or both cash bonus basis and 
O. 

is 13 royalt bid basis, so offering a lease on a royalty bid basi  

14 does not establish a precedent. 

15 	 MR. CHAMPION: Further, the f act that we offer a 

16 lease on a royalty basis, if we do not get one that satisfic 

us we can reject it 

MR HORTIG W You are under the law compelled to 

reject. 

MR. CHAMPION: How long since we have had one on a 

royalty bid? 

MR. HORTIG: 19 

MR. CHAMPION: It's about time we had a look a.t 

GOV. ANDERSON. Any further comment? (No respons 

25 Moved and seconded, carried unanimously. 

26 	 Item (o) Proposed oil and 5as lease Santa Barbara 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

6 

17 

18 lease form were notified in writ 	of the postponement of 

19 

20 

21 

22 and this matter may not ae resolved for some time. Neverthe 

23 less, it is the opinion of a segment of the industry that 

24 these conditions will not influence lease-potential valuation 

23 	by prospective bidders, and therefore it would be desirable 

26 	to proceed with the Commission's sequential bidding program. 

,ounty vAn OF is as 6. 	Mr. Hortig. 

EMIG: Mr* Chairman, for brevity, with ;four 

permission will read the agendg item because the saiisht 

factorS are set out here. 

On November 22, 1961 the Commission authorized th 

Executive Offieer to offer for oil and gas lease a parcel, of 

tide and submerged .and designated as Parcel 6 in Santa 

Barbara. County. 0 December 4 and December 11 1961 a notice 

of intention was published, specifying the time and date for 

the receipt of bids as February 7, 1962 

d 	deferment of the date for the receipt of bids for t 

subject parcel. This postponement was recommended pending 

resol ,tion of problems in connection with the certification 

and construction of a gas pipe line oa adequate capacity to 

has not yet been granted b; 

transport gas produced in the area. Pursuant to this actions  

all prospective bidders who had requested copies of tha bid- 

the date fo. the receipt of bids. 

Certification for construction of the gas pipe lin 

Cn December 21, 1 61, the Commission authorized in- 

the Public Utilities Commission, 
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10? 

en this concept, then, it is bolAg recommende6 that 

the Commission authorize the Executive Officer to publish, a 

3 notice of intention to receive bids; that is, to set a new 

	

4 
	
bid closing data for this particular parcel and it is now 	IA 

5 recommended that that be thirty days from today - with the 

Commission of course, as is required by law, reserving the 

7 right to reject all bids which In the opinion of the Commissi 

8 are not in the best interests of the State. 

	

9 
	

GOV. ANDERSON: If they can't sell their gas, how 

10 can this be a good time to put it out for lease? Apparently 

11 some of them feel they can. 

	

12 	 MR. HORTIG: Right. 

	

13 	 GOV. ANDERSON: Are there some who can and some who 

14 cannot?  

	

15 
	

M.R. HORTIG: There are some who are selling it la 

16 1  part;'there are others who have no specific program but where 

17 we can envision a supply pipeline, possibly not under the di 

18 tion of the Public Utilitlea Commission, even as one of the 

19 ;tate lessees is doing now, whit% is no military secret. 

20 Richfield Oil Company is selling gas on State-produced leases 

21 as well as other holdings to the Southern Edison Comp4ny. 

22 Southern Edison Steam Company and Ventura Company is one 

23 notable recipient of such gas. 

	

24 
	

The prers has reported the San Joaquin Valley pro 

25 ducers, who at the present moment have a similar problem of 

26 market and pipeline facili tea, having evaluated and determin 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

‹ 	14 

15 

16 

i'l 

18 C mmismion is a deterrent and the bids come in, but are not 

19 as high as they would be if this deterrent was not there, and 

20 then we were to let the bid to the lessee, after which the 

21 

22 in, makingit much more valuabl.., wouldn't we find ourselves 

23 tied to a contract which would be less valuable to the State 

	

24 	 MR. HORTIG: I thiak the abort form answer, M 

25 Chairman, is: The utaff would recommend you not be t 

26 ouch a les valuable contract, 

that they aan not possibly Justify the capital investment of 

building their own pipeline, direct from the San Joaquin V41 

to •cOnsumers. So Other markets and mans of transport can be 

developed if in the minds of the lessees this could be eponom 

justified, and their economic studies are the one ones 

are going to show whether this can be done or cannot. 

On the other hand, the control remains with the 

Commission if., in tact, the theory as expounded here that th 

lack of present pipeline facilities is not a deterrent and 

would not be a aiscount factor in bidding -. on which the bes 

evidence would be whether or not the Commission receives ad 

quate bids tor a parcel offered at this tie. If the eonver 

is the cage and adequate bids are not received, then the 

verse of the t,eory will hava been proven and the Commission 

has the authority and obii ation to reject such inadequate 

btds. 

Public Utllities Commission would allow the pipeline to come 

GO V. AND 	If the action of the Public Uti1i 

ed to 
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name Is L. E. Scott. 

Pauley Petroleum. 

Mr. Chairman, I'd like to be heard. 

I am assistant to the pies .dent or 

'd like to address 	remarks to the Com. 

mission along these lines: 

We are one of the 

shut down bee'Nv.se we do not 

sa:uewhere between ei-ht and 

::south in come, of which the 

owners of .arcel E. We are now 

have a gas market. We are losing 

nine hundred thousand dollars a 

'tate would get a goodly portion, 

GOVe ANDERSON: In other words, you wauld have a 

condition in there? 

R. ROMIG: 	y the bid received in the arst 

instance wooed be recommended, 

GOV. ANMRSON: Than shortly after the bid was give' 

then the fizx would allow the pipeline franehise to be 

7 taken in there then wouldn't the value of the gas rights 

be considerably more valuable and you couldn't change it? 

MR. CHAMPION: Yr. Chairman, I think the Commission 

t to take the attitude they wouldn't accept these bids if 

there were any diminution at all because of the lack of pipe 

line. That would be our po.6ition. I don't think we should 

accept a lease subject to such a later condition, 

MR. HORTIG: This would be the basis of the staff 

recommendation. Only under the theory that the lack of pipe 

line Is not a deterrent would the staff recommend. 

MR, CRANSTON: I move approval. 

MR. CHAMPION: Second. 

10 

11 
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13 

14 

1 

16 

17 

18 
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20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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probably I, third to  ht1f of that inc-ame. 

This parcel you are now voting on adjoins Parcel E. 

I want wo tell you as a bidder that if you d=tt have the 

Public /4.3tilitiee Commission's permission to build this line, 

you aro going to reduce competition; you are going to elimin-

ate a large aegmenb of your bidders; you are going  to give 

those people that plan to sib on these resources for some 

other reason than, that of prvoducing and generating income 

you are going to give them a favored position in bidding* 

If you 'wan: to sit here and wa4t until they build a line to 

Mandalay Beach or someftm,ere, you are going  t c give the lease 

to one Group of people 	We can t t build this pipeline. W 

looked into it on Parcel 	We could not justify it on any 

money we could get back. 

I would like for the people of the industry if they 

would come forward, n the segment of the indust that 841 

171  It does not influence the bid, I would like to know who it I 

18 tha;; will stand up and tell you they are not in4erested in 

19 getting their money back in a reasonable time. I have been 

the ;)ffshore business fix teen years and this is the fi r st ti 

21 I have heard the arsument, I'd like to have them come forwa 

22 
	

MR. CSAMPION: M. Scott, isn't the best test the 

bid itself?.  

24 	 MR. SCOTT: We are not going to lay our hands out 

25 ir our figures don't make us feel we can produce the product 

ur group has ten, twIAJe, fifteen million dollars invested. 

DIVISION P 	 PRocNefunt. STAVE OP CAMPOIINIA 



40 

taka tne tine rate or interest. 4ola are lesilta about 

000,000 business in prime interest alone4 Mo you. thluk w 

are going to bid on that parcel? It 14 ludicrous to go befor4 

management or a aompany and say "I mit to bid$10,000,000 

but I dontt know when you are going to get your money back. 

I know it is here. 3t 

MR. CHAMKON: I understand that, but is k t the 

best test the actual amount of bids? 
• 

R. SCOTT: No, because we are not going  to bid 

because it is a. very deterring factor. 

MR, CHAMPION: The best test is the bids. 

R. SCOTT: Who is going to lay their hands on the 

table? Wien you put a lease out, the high bidder is going 

MR. CRNSTON: Oh, n * 0 * 

MR. SCOTT: Hr. Cranston, you are a lessor here 

and as a lessor, a landlord, you are telling your lessee *Y u 

have a right to drill and produce and you impose upon the le 

see the obligation to produce that oll. How can you produce? 

lie are on Parcel E now, drilling ten to twelve thousand dole. 

lars because under the lease, under the contractual provision 

of the .ease which 14,  have, we have to keep going ,- yet w 

an: t produce what we have already •di covered. 

41 	 All I am aeking is that you take this into con- 

25 sideration before you put up any other parcel. For anybody 

8 to say they don t want any money back 	These leases went 
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out for firty.five mil„ton do .lars Everyone had a three 

term in which tc. start dril 	OD these pax.oelso I ea. you 

this .. to look at the Cacts. How any people waited to the 

third year to start drillins, If they wanted times  that's 

what they would have .ones Most off.` these were drilled within 

ninety days after the\ lease was _Jowled, even though they had 

three.  year 	The reason is you have to get a return on your 

investment or you are going to go bankrupt.' and this ii that 

I wish to submit to this Commis ion; 	wish to put you on 

notice that we as a bidder cannot justify bidding when we 

don't even know we have a market after we get the production. 

made these same remarks to the Public tili ie Commission 

also. 

GOV. A ° 'ON Thank you, Hr. Scott. 

YM.CONWAY: Honorable Chairman and members of the 

Commission, my name is John Conway, Standard Oil Company of 

California, Lestern Operations Lan :Department. Mr, Scott's 

presentation Impressed me his logic does not. Rarely, if 

ever, has the presence or absence of market deferred, or in. 

hi ited exploratory activities in California. It didn't have 

ary effect upon the lease bids in 1958 offshore or the bids 

last year. If the operators are permi,ted to explore and t 

prove the resources, it is fair to assure that the State of 

California isn t goLng to let its production lay fallow and 

will find some way to give the operators full and adequate 

outlets. 
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You remember way back in 1960 we were all here an 

2 Hortig put up four parcels In thia area. We had a program 

3 nine parcels were nominated and Mr. Uortig put them up to bid 

4 

5 I o, conditional basis, and there was a protest; and. in deferent 

on a straight cash basis, bons basis, and not on a conttbOnt 

6 to-the protestee the State Lands Commission said "All right, 

7 will try sequential biddingand at that time John Carr was 

8 here and John Caxr said "All r ight, we will go on with the  

9 sequential bidding providing there will be no break in the 

10 orderly handling of sequential bidding because sequential 

11 bidding at best is a slow process." 

12 

13 The Public Militias Commission, as I understands  says "W e  

14 won't give you an outl t because you don't have resources.4  

15 Awe we to say lie won't put up any more parcels unle s you 

16 certify the pipeline. We won't try to prove an,, areas until 

17 you certify the pipeline"? The P. U. G. says i tlu don't have 

18 

19 

20 

21 position on this? To my knowledge there has been none. 

22 	 MR. CONWAY: Regardless of what position the P.U.C. 

23 may take, we must proceed in some way with this program of 

24 

25 

We seem to be caught in some kind of vicious circle. 

resources"; we come back and say the same thing; and we go 

round and round. 

MR • CHAMPION: Excuse me. Has the P.U.C. taken an 

sequential bidding. We started the sequential bidding, and 

th n what happened? Some obstacles came up beyond your contr 

and as a consequence they slowed up; and 1 think it Is time w 
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(rammed, so we cox get along with bidding on all these •paro0 

s4 Vs reoommeaded and laminated mad in the proeram. 1*  

have 	cart befois the horse* low better get the horse be- 

fentAlla cart 	putoup the lands, get the resources, and 

not i will ,atop the operators fxom getting their right ou  

of it. 

OM AMASON: 	further comments? Mr, Hartle 

AR, ROHTIG: No, sir the staff recommendation eti 1 

GOV„ ANDERSON: Now, your feeling is, theny that 

if we pup this vp we can distinguish between a reasonable 

bid, so that If we dont think it is enough because of' the 

deter:m*1a we cap Inject 1:? 

MR EORTIG: That is correct„ within the limits of 

precision of economic evaluation on an undeveloped parcel; 

and I 	continue to point'out what is well known - that 

the cash bonus is not the only element in these leases. The 

is 	adequate and we feel equitable royalty share which is 

paid to the State as and when production is developed, As a 

matter, of fact, some of our lessees and bidders insist it is 

;11 rather high share to g ve to the State in view of the cost 

per barrel or production on leases of this type.  

Not only is there the cash bonus offered to be 

evaluated, but the fact if a cash bonus is actually received 

and. a %ssee is willing to undertake this operation and dave o 

the oil and then proceed with the development of the market 
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and sale, the State,s royalty share of this development 

2 adequate, equitable, and certainly of interest to the State 

terns of developing State lands. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Any further comments? 

MR. SCOTT: Ild like to point out, Mr. Chairman, 

this parcel has been up before. Mr. Conway of standard says 

they weren,t worried about the rate of return. I do not know 

thet Standard or auyone else filed a bid on it. We didn A  t 

either. 

MR. HORTIG: Mr, Chairman, the problem beLore the 

house there is that this identical parcel has not previously 

been offered for lease. The parcel under discussion here i 

13 numbered Number 6, rather then Number 1 as originally offered 

14 because it includes a different area and d.fferent location, 

15 Parcel 6 includes all of Parcel 1 previously offered, for 

16 which no bids were received, but also does include: additional 

17 area which it is hoped by the State will make the thing f 

18 greater interest and will elicit bids, and certainly more 

19 bids than the last time. 

20 	 GOV. ANDERSON: It has been moved and seconded, 

21 carried unanimously. 

22 	 Can I break in on the agenda with something along 

23 this line? I was going to ask Mr, Hort g to report on the 

24 P.U.C. situation concerning Gaviota and Goleta fields, I 

25 this the time to d) this or la er? 

26 	 MR. HORTIe: I would be very happy to repor 

10 

12 
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ack of conatruction of these pipeline facilities, as you hav 

neard this morning 640 *al and this doesnft go only to the one 

45 

Peet to Publ 

Utilities Commission consideration 	the problems relat:4n6 t 

the State Lands Commission and ita lesse 

Very riefly, and to set everything in proper per- 

sp 	ve, as you have heard pipeline transport facilities be 

tween. Gaviota and Goleta are required for State tideland lea 

7 gsas production in th,k weetern Santa Barbara County area. The 

8 Public Utilities Commission hearings on approval t  of construe. 

tion of the required pipeline facilities were completed and 

10 the application waa taken under submission by the Public Ut 

11 ties Commission in, Z believe November 1961 -- and this coin 

12 have been early November 1961. 

la 	 The theory is that lack of au horiz ion for and 

an, on the status of the it 

14 

15 

16 lessee who reported, but to all -- the lack is impetang lease 

17 development as required by the existing lease contracts which 

181 were awarded after a fifty-five million lease bonus paymeat t 

19 the State, and this lack is also causing much loss of income 

20 to the lessees and to the State. 

1 	 Now, the existence of these problems for both the 

22 Commission and its lessees was reported to the Senate Interim 

23 Committee on Transportation and Public Utilities in investiga 

24 tions at San Francisco; at a Public Utilities Committee heari 

25 in December 1961 in San Francisco, where, parenthetically, Mr 

26 Scott stated this morning he had reported the lessees positi 
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d also the same elements and problems have been reviewed 

ith staff members of the Public Utilities Commission. 

3 	The matter is under advisement with the Public Utili 
1 4 tiesCommission and the decision is up to the Public Utilities' 

5 Commission; and the Public Utilities Cvmmission has not yet 

6 announced a decision, nor are we In possession of any int6rma- 

7 ttoa, commitment, or even estimate a* to when such a decision 

will be forthcoming. 

GOV. ANDERSON. How much are we losing? Now, we hax 

heard Mr. Scott make the statement this morning that the State 

was losing its share,  anywhere from a third to a quarter in the 

amount of money in their lease.each month -- which, according 1 

to my quick figuring, would be around a quarter million. How 

much are we losing by this inaction by the Public Utilities.  

Commission?-  This is the Statels share. 

MR. HORTIG: We are losing it in the sea e, of °our 

that it is not coming to the State currently, and all the  

being equal it will be produced in the Vubure; so it 1 deo0; 

to the State. On the oche; hand, the State is lof/ing the 

advantage of whatever the Pooled Money investment Fuld and 

other funds in which this income might go mii;ht geneimte 

terms of interest. This is the direct 1;=s, when 4,s the he 

is a deferment of income. I do not have a arum k;otal,  estimate 

at hand, but an idea of the magnitude of t1.1 problem4  I tilink 

will be clear to the Commission in that exi tine pipe3ine 

facilities which are transporting all the gas that is betrur4  
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produced from the leases we had under disouesion this morning 

are currently estimated, or were estimated last October or 

November, to be able to traneeert only oneethird of the gas 

that could actually be produced from the wells already devele 

oped up to tk at time. As a result of lease contract require- 

ments for additienal drIlling„ additional wells have been 

drilled -e so, actually, more wells have been drilled, which 

have cortributed to the then estimated two-thirds of the 

production capacity which could no 1 be transported out of the 

10 f eld. 

11 
	

In turns, the gas Income to the State is the smaller 

12 deferral and loss in that when the gas cannot be transported 

and produced, the oil cannot be produced; and it is the oil 

14 in which the State actually shares to a greater extent in the 

15 value. So oil and g s are being held in the gro=. nd, Some of 

16 t is being statked Ma  this is blown trough air in conjuncti 

17 with productinn tests, There is a limitation under the con 

18 serve Lion. statutes admidietered by the hate Division of 041 

19 and Gas that "'quid not permit, for example, oe these leaves 

20 to be put or full production even though the oil could be  

21 taken out by tankers, barrels, or even oil, pipeline facilit e 

22 The ga still must be censerved and there i.s no economic meth 

for conserving the sae under the present stage of develoement4 

24 of the wells and the leases, and the existence of leases we 

25 have in .1 nta Barbara County. 

26 
	 If it we e all cane large textbook type field, for 
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example, or all one joint operation of one lessee or lessees 

it might be ,:easible to re-inject all this excess gas back 

int O the* reservoir to aid reservoir recovery while the oil is 

being produced or ship ed auto • This is not mechanically 

feasible, or at least has not been economically feasible. Ai 

a matter of fact, we are running production tests on some of 

the fields to see whether we can at least as a stopgap arrive 

at some method of reinjecting the gas, in order to permit th 

oil to be produced. 

So it is a large problem and by the requirements of 

the existing lease contracts, which require continued develop 

meat on the part of the operator, the problem gets more aeve 

every day. Aa a matter of fart, you gentlemen approved a 

six-month. deferment of development requirements on one of the 

subject leases hare today and certainly one of the elements 

in desiring to defer' fttrther drilling requirements stems from 

the fact that if additional wells were drilled at this time 

the lessee would have no place to take his as production. 

GOV. ANDERSON: It seems kind of odd why we continu 

this process while we are up against this problem. Mr. Scott 

made c,..e statement his compang is losing 80o,uou a. month and 

the Staters share is a third to a half. A third would 'be 

about a quarter million dollars a month. You say that t  s de- 

ferred income, but. thats three 4nd a half million a year and 

the interest on that alone ik; p 
	'.e hundred thousands. 

Some of it is deferred, but some of it is lost IS this the 

00 ION IPO 
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nly company in this situatizn? 

MR, HORTIG: No, sir, 

GOV. ANDERSON: In other words, how much are we los-. 

4 inga month as a itesult of the Public Utiltties Commissionts 

position? 

MR. HOMO,: Well, it is a substantially larger 

7 amount than testified to by Ni. Scott. His data relates 0 

just one lease out of Live. 

GOV. ANDERSON: So there are five companies? 

MR. HORTIO: There are five leases, The Fawley gr U 

have two, Standard and Humble and others have two; and we now 

have Richfield In there Wai a new lease, this is actually the 

sixth parcel; ari, the Texaco Company 

GOV. ANDERSON: What are we losing in royaltiea 

en, fifteen mill4  n a year? 

MR. HORTIG: This may be high, but it is possible. 

Certainly it can accumulate to this 	but, again, we are not 

lciAng this, we are deferring the receipt 

19 
	 GOV. AnDEFSON: 'fie are losing the us of the money, 

20 which is pretty bad, 

21 
	 MR. HORTIG: That Is true. 

22 
	 GOV. ANDERSON: When you have lc st the use of I 

23 you have lost it. 

24 
	 MR. CHAMPION: The problem, 1 gather, with the P U►C 

25 is a price problem, in which they are trying to weigh the 

26 1 intere t Qf the consumer asainst the state and that is a very 
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difficult economic formulm to work ou but that is what is 

in the balance in this case* 

GOV. ANWARSON: 'Abet i s the cur" rent sit Action 

there any hope 	any ablution from, the P. U* C*t 

R. CHAMPION: Actually1  they' hav- to say yes or no 

NR*  HORWIG: Mr* Scott inquired o the P.0« wa s at  

the hearing in San Pranciato in December az to the fact that 

a decision had not been reached* At that t4iuew he was informe 

that the matter had only been under submattal for thirty days 

The statement was made there would be diligent c,asideration 

of the pr*blem and certainlythat the P. C, has n t refused 

to grant this certificate 	which was Mk,. vcottts unfortunat 

choice of words at the timeuhich he no doubt recalls. rigw  

ever, we are now in the it,tter part of FebruarY 	ixty more 

almost ninety more days have transpired ar:d we sttll. haven't 

heard. 

N. CHAMPION; It 4s not t,.at we are not anxious to 

have t. decision but t is a very complicated piece of Iacono i 

analysis. 

MR. HORTIO: Sure. So rar 	going to the heart o 

the total program, the Governor has made directives as to gas 

problems in California statewide* 

GOV. ANDERSON: 	there anything this Commission 

can do to get the Public Utiltties Commission to move faster 

n this and possibly take some action that would protect the 

interests of the state, more thal what we have done at th 
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18 
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present time? 

MR AMMO x The Public Utalties =mission is 

informed of the- 	end the coneerilis of the State- Lan 

ission as they rotate to the matters before Igle m. niter**. 

fore, whether another resolution of the' State Lands Commizglo 

to the Public Utilities Commission 3w:seating that they move 

faster, whioh would be couched in the form where it would b 

cooperative and he.A.pful to the Public Utilities vo nmisci on, I 

would doubt extremely. On the other bald, certatalr zeution 

Should and will be mar.nto the Public Utilities Oommizsion t 

the Lands Commission today had this meeting, again mu coy . 

certr;td, and did hear from its lessees, and the unreso.ved p 

].ems are not getting simpler 	t-  ey are getting stickier as 

bee goes on, 

GO1T1 ANDERSON: I have jotted down some notes I *43 

going to say prior to the meeting`on this and now, as a re ul 

of our action,, I am not too sure I want to express as Chairmai 

f the Lsrids Commission .. the fact that the °tate (e Ca .i,for  

losing a very substantial amount of revenue (now you proba 

ant to call this deferred revenue 	several hundzeds of 

thousands or dollars every month that production is delayed; 

to) secondly, our lessees have an obli ration to produce sx we as 

23 a Commission have an ob igation to help clear the pat. or 

24 that production; and, third, felt the inabil .ty tea N  oauce 

25 could detract from our ability to lease ,3ther dri/lin 31ttz:4 

23 in the Janta Barbara area. 	is the sttAtement L ountv. 
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mak • Will this statement hurt if it s sent i.n, 4:ir 1s it 

still appropriate? 

MR. ROMIG: I feel it is k:ompletely appropriate* 

There is only your last $tatement 	tbe pOssibility that 

the situation could detract ftn :uture leaso offers i g in 

to be put to the test, if *ids are invited or when bids are 

invited for Parcel 66*** 

NR. CHAMPION: It still is a very distinct possi. 

b lit 4 

HORTIG: 	and the proof of the pudding i 

going to be in the bids the Commission receives, as to which 

school of Talought is right, Probably it will turn ovt at it 

o often does 	both of them ate half rig t, and naturally 

ome will te down the middle. 

MR. AAMP1017, But the statement that Governor 

Anderson made is absolutely orrect 	that there 1s a distin 

possibilit tbAt this may hurt bidding. 

M. HORTIG: We certainly have no wa lanty that it 

won't. 

£kW. ANDERSON: Sorry I broke in on the agenda with 

this, but I thought It might be the perfect time to bring 

this out. 

( 

Next item is humbet 3 	Authorization for Executiv 

(sti er to.  execute interagency agreement with Colorado River 

Boundary Commission, providine for enginfiering, administratio 

and other services for the 1961.62 fiscal year, at actual 
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16 
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costa not to exceed $4,000, 

MR, CHAMPION: Move approval* 

GOV. AN 	it has been moved/  and seconded? 

MRt CRANSTON: R ght. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Carried unanimously. 

Item 9 is service agreements pursuant to Section 

359 f the Public Resources Code. (a) is with the City of 

Chula Vista, San Diego County -- providing for surveyine se 

vices pursuant to provisions of Chapter 328/61, at the Com- 

missiongs actual costa not to exceed $11000; and item (b)  I 

with the City of Imperial Beach, San Diego County -- providin 

for surveying services pursuant to provisions of Chapter 330 1 

at COMMfission Is actual costs not to exceed $101000. 

MR. CRANSTON: Move approvals 

MR. CHAMP ON: Second. 

GOVM ANDERSON: Moved and seconded; no comments, 

carried unanimously. 

Item 10 is approval of correct description of 

Tideland Lot No. 390 of Narin County. 

MR, CHAMPION: Move approval. 

MR. CRANSTONt Cvwcoad. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and seconded, carried unani- 

mously. Iter 11 .- Approval 	transactions consummated by 

the Executive Officer, pursuant to authortty confirmed by ticle 

Commission at, its meeting on October 5, 19590 

MR. CRANSTON: Move approval 	no action required. 
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Mft. CHAPIPIONttsio'eond. 

GOV. ANDERSON': Carried unanimously, 

Item 12 	Informative only,'  no or 	on action 

required 	,.'port of status of major litigabion Mr Hortig? 

MR. ROMIG; Nothing to add other than the written 

report on page 10 as to the statue, as stated, of the major 

litigation in which. the State Lands Commission is the priote 

party in interest, being notably the cast ELS, vs, Anchor Oil 

the Long Beach suit brought by the Federal Government; the 

problem of tidelands boundary determination in Long Bea-

accordance with 44tatutes of 1957, which is going to trig 

the question of jurladicti n over miner la In tide and sub- 

merged lands previously quit wlaimed b the City f Long Beach 

to the State. 

i. OBANSTON: pirs Chairman, there were statements 

made by Alan Post.‘,.. 

GOV. ANDERSON; I was going to asp him 	Mr, 

Hortig might want to answer the ,gislat ve Analyst., who magic 

sugge tic= which covered looeenaa on the part of the State 

Lt regard to oiY and ga, preduction; a-no t e 	of Long 

Beach buyinp omethtng cbeaper from us than other companies; 

and som*thing about an office in Rio Vista. Would you want 

to explain this to usl 

MR. HUE` IG: I would be very h.Appy tu, Mr. Chairmax 

and I just happen to have a liorary of facts with me on the 

subject. I also have It summax zed and ausurc you there 
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libravy behind the brief statement, particularly in deference 

to Commissioner Cranstonts request. 

In the LegislOive Analystts report on page 310 

thaw appears on the budget ansaysis for the State Lands Tivi 

sion4 statement that 1 feel is much more appropriate for a 

press quotation than the ones that were quoted. I would like 

to read this, if I may, and I quote: 

"Over the years the agency has gradually increased 

in size to the point that in recent years its budget has 

exceeded one million dollars and its employees one hundred, 

d its revenue twenty-fives million dollar most of the 

latter being dependent on the competence, good faith and 

judgment of the Commission and its staff." 

I thank the Legislative Analyst for those comments 

It should be noted between pages 311 and 313 of the 

analysis it was recommended that four requested staff posi- 

tions be denied. However, the Assembly Ways and Means sub- 

committee approved the State Lands Division request for these .  

positions. The Senate Finance Subcommittee, parenthetically, 

is taking the Legislative Analystss and State Lands reports 

under consideration. We have not hoard what the subeommsdttee 

has sent to the full Senate Finance Committee. 

Now, the press report to which you made particular 

reference, Governor Anderson is based on page 315 or the 

analysis, headed "Computation and verification cif royalties 

and other income from oil and gas production 
	

brio 1 twc 
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statements are made: First, the Auditor General should mak 

xaminations, and I quote, "of accouting procedures and con- 

trols " The fact is that the Auditor-Generai has already made 

such examinations or State Lands accounting protedures and con 

trots, with particular emphasis on Long Beach portions. 1 hay 

here a copy of the Auditor-Generalts report on the subject mat 

ter. In addition, the Audits Division of tha Department of 

Finance makes such examinations regularly 	the latest, and 

again I quote, "Report of examination of the financial trans- 

actions and operattons of the State Lands Commission" covers 

the period July, 1, 1959 through June 30, 1961. Four questions  

were raised in this audit report, all of which were in turn 

131 reported by State Lim s back to the Audits Division before the 

end of December 1961, either as to modifications of procedures]  

within the State Lands Division or reasons why it was felt 

modifications were not justified. We have never heard to the 

contrary since that time from the Audits Division of the Dep 

ment of Finance, who made this same examination as recommended 

by the Legislative Analyst of accounting procedures and contra s 

for the State Lands Commission.. 

Ti 	eeond statement infers that the price paid to 

the State for Long Beach gas should be measured at prices 

applicable in a special purpose contract between Long Beaan a 

Signal Oil Company. That last is a quote and l should like t 

point out, without belaboring the issue, this should read 

ignal Oil and Ga,5 Company." Si nal Oil Company does not ha 
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sUch a contract as reported in tho LegislativeMat's rw- 

This statement overlooks the eriteria for determs 

the Long Beach gas price as specified in Chapter 29 of the' 

Statutes of 1956, First 2xtraordinary Session, which is tiv 

authorization to the State Lands Commission to partici t; 

and supervise activities in Long Beach. These criteria 111)r 

been interpreted by the Commission by opinions of the Att« Ar' 

General as far back as October 1958. 

Since the Signal contract has been cited by the 

Legislative Analyst, one brief quote from the opini(A of t1 

Office of the Attorney General is particularly appropriate 

and 1 quote: 

"Thus it appears that the Signal contract (which 

the saint one cited) does not constitute an accurate indica„ 

of the price to which the State is entitled under Chapter 

The point very simply is that the problem was a 

problem for the State Lands Commission when the State Lands 

Commission was first required to supervise Lang Beach operat 

The question of this disparity in gas prices was studied, 

evaluated, the law was researchod with the Office of the 

Attorney General, and the criteria required by law as inter- 

preted by the Attorney General have been applied 	the St t# 

Lands Commission to all of these operations. 

Not wishing to belabor this thing too long, the vell 

last sentence of the page - 	also found that lei large 

utilities were paid in excess of 36$ for MCF in the Los Angel 

OIVIStON OF AOSRINISTRAIttVIS PROOKOIJRI, STAIR OP CALIFORNIA 



10 

11 

12 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Basin area 	This has come as a shook to the largest utility 

in the Los Angeles Basin area, The Southern California Gas 

opany, who bins the gas a retail level, reports that the 
41 average price paid for the month of July 1 vl, which immedi- 

ately followed the last Division of Avidits analysis, was 24.9 

not being in excess of 36/0  

71 	 Now, if you gentlemen wish, ;g3 I said, we have with 

us here a library of facts on the situation and would be happ 

to explore any detail of any phase. 1 did not cover the Ri 

Vista office situation to mhidh you referred. Would/you like 

me to? 

26 

GO V. ANDIPSON: No, 

MR. CHAMPION: I'd like to report to aha Commission 

briegly on that. I have discussed that with the Legislative 

Analyst and think he now agrees with us that the statement 

wati not accurate, that we took no action after it was called 

to our attention. 

KR, CRANSTON: 1 would like to ask in regard t the 

statement: "Our examine ion of such procedures indicates an 

informality and lack of participation on the part of high 

evels of personnel. 

MR, HORTIG: We were under the impression, Mr. Chai 

man, 	1 don't want this to sound facetious - - we thought 

we had e r erybody involved except the Governor and we thought 

the 'governor was busy enough without getting Into the dotaile 

operations a the state Lands Commis ton, $o am at a loss 
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o interpret what higher levels of personnel are not acting. 

MIL CHANSTON: The report does not make clear wheth r 

he is taliting about people on the staff of the Lands Commis*. 

sion or the Lands Commission itself. As far as the Lands C 

mission itself is concerned, I think it is widely understood 

that the present Lands Commission spends a great deal more t 

on matters of iatareat to the Commission than previous board 

and T have seen no lack rf formality on the part of the staff 

MR. HORTIG: I appreciate your cornrenlis. This i 

e staff did not une,erstand the report either, 

GOV. ANDERSON: 1 would like to get back briefly to 

the first point, that is ,, on the accounting. your answer for 

the most part dealt with methods of accounting, as it is 

checked at the field. When the press asked me about it imme- 

diate.4 afterwards,_ they though the count had not actually 

bean checked at the field and 1 said i had been on the field 

and I had seen you measure with sealed gauges, and you told 

me it was foolproof; and x understood this was true all up 

and down the procedure, Isnit this true? 

MR. HORTIG: This is completely true and this 

probably why X  should have at essed the title on the Acs lite 

Division report. That is a report npt only on the financial 

transactions but also the operations of the State Lands Comm, 

mission, so that these very features would determine that the 

basic data obtained independently by the State Lands Commissiim 

in checking production in all Its field* is being obtained 
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adequatto 	acAlurat ly, and independently. As a matter or raa 

we halt* the Direotor 
	

Pinance sitting here 	Over the yea 

tw' 

ourggneral Droblom with the Budget Division in preparation of 

a budget and askinK for additional personnel has been that wa 

nave never been able to jutItify additional appropriations in 

the budget for additional personnel to refine these field 

.hecka because it was not felt that the refinement that could 

be actor plished by adding additional checks over and above 

those that are being carried out would. jus .ify the cost. 

MR, CHAMPION: I would: suggest, and again not 

Zacetiously0  that if we did put in additional positions the 

Legislative Analyst next year would take a di ferent tack: and 

delet.,. them. 

GOV. ANDERSON: What is the status of your report 

re_ative to the sale of state public lands 	school lands, 

and so forth? 

MR. HORTIG: This is the report I m.ntioned earl 

in the meeting today, Mr. Chairman, that will of necessit y  

in the hands of the Commission not later than the April meeti 

Gm ANDERSON: In other words, the April meetin 

1 the latest. Can t it be at th •064 

MR. HORTI 	If we d nvt have any further diversion 

or the type that we rave had to explain that were precipttate 

b, the analysis of the budget bill, we could have it in the 

March meetins_ 

GOV. ANDBRSON: The March meeting? 
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MR. HORTIP* Y 	we could have It. 

GOV. ANDERSON: What about the phone call? Wall tha 

reported back to us. 

MR HCRTIO: It was not nnly not reported back to u 

but we undertooka floor search to rina the people and they 

seem to have left the building. 

GOV, ANDERSON: So where does that leave us? 

3 

MR, HORTIG: Without any confirmation that the Clty 

of San Clemente has dropped its anaexat: 	However, we will 

10 follow through on that and if they have not dropped it, then 

ll the Executive Officer is required to rile a protest. 

12 
	 GOV. AM 3N: You have enough authorizat ion t o 

p. oust for us in any way? 

14 
	 MR, HORTIG: That is right..  

GOV, AMMON: Anything further before me :yet the 

16 time and place of the next meeting? (No response) 	. nexi; 

17 meetin than, will be ten a.m. Thursday, March 9h, here In 

Los Angele 

ma. CHADITIONz 	wonder If that could be shifted t 

20 Sacramento. The Ie islature will undoubtedly be in session, 

21 
	 GOV4  ANBEESON: I think have been working in the 

22 other direction, 

23 
	

Mulls ion among Commission membero) 

Pit 
	 GOV. AND 	Then Pim will adjourn to our next 

25I meeting here in Los Angeles, 10 a.m., March 9th. The meetln 

26 is adjourned, 

Lawriesokr 	  
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